
THIS SQUARE OCCUPIES THE SITE
OF "LA CITADELLE" BUILT IN 1085,

REPLACING THE MILL ERECTED BY
MAISONNEUVEAND D'AILLEBOUST IN 1660.

ROYAL EATTERY 1723. LEVELLED
AND PRESENTED TO THE CITY BY EARL
DALHOUSIE. GOVERNOR-GENERAL, 1821

NEAR THE EAST CORNER OF NOTRE DAME
STREET STOOD THE PORTE ST-MARTIN

(QUEBEC GATE). ETHAN ALLAN
ENTERED IT PRISONER OF WAR, 1775.

THIS STATION REPLACED THE FRENCH
ARSENAL REMOVED 1881, WITH THE LAST

PORTION OF THE FORTIFICATION
WALLS IN 1721.

Proposed for the Place Vigcr Depot, Craig Street West.

Tablet not yet erected.
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